
 
         C IT Y H AL L  

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181 

 
DATE:  February 4, 2025  

TO:  Angels City Council 

FROM:  Steve Williams, Interim City Administrator 

 
RE: Resolution – Accepting the draft Calaveras Council of Governments Electric 

Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Implementation Plan. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 25-006 Accepting the draft Calaveras Council of Governments (CCOG) Electric 
Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Implementation Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Calaveras Council of Governments, in partnership with the City of Angels, the County of Calaveras, 
and Calaveras Transit Agency identified the need to make efforts to continue to facilitate electric vehicle 
use in the County.  
 
The plan is intended to identify electric vehicle infrastructure charging sites and provide a roadmap 
toward installing and increasing electric vehicle charging infrastructure to facilitate electric vehicle use in 
Calaveras County. The focus is on charging stations for local government fleets for the City of Angels 
and County of Calaveras, the County public transit system, and public use. 
 
On October 14, 2022, CCOG released a request for proposals (RFP) for consultant services to develop 
an Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Implementation. 
 
DKS Associates was awarded the bid. 
 
The project kickoff meeting was held on March 3, 2023. 
 
The draft of the Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Implementation Plan was provided to the City on 
January 7, 2025. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The objectives of the Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Infrastructure Implementation Plan include: 
 

 Develop and strengthen partnerships that can support economic growth, housing stability, and 
access to education by deploying charging stations that encourage adoption and use of EVs. 

 

 Collect data about current and planned vehicles, current and planned public charging and 
hydrogen stations, and state and local policies and priorities. 
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 Forecast EV vehicle adoption by community and by route to estimate travel demand. Deliver 
year-by-year estimates for the number of ZEV (Zero Emission Vehicles) by class (light-duty, 
medium- and heavy duty, transit, and school bus.) 

 

 Identify the optimal type and location for charging stations to be seen and used, as well as the 
infrastructure needed to support them. 

 

 Select final sites and phasing recommendations that emphasize benefits to communities and 
drivers, financial viability, and probability of accelerating ZEV adoption. 

 

 Prepare an action plan that includes what to do, when to do it, and how to fund it. 
 
 
This draft is being presented to the Angles City Council for review and comment. 
 
CCOG is scheduled to have this same draft reviewed by the CCOG Board on February 5, 2025. 
 
Should the Angles City Council or staff have comments or corrections, the deadline for submission of 
those comments or corrections is February 20, 2024.  
 
The final version of the document will be considered by the CCOG Board on March 5, 2025. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1) Resolution 25-006  

2) Draft CCOG Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Implementation Plan 

 


